
1 eLK Ortle/a/ FI//ng****1120/2012 9:83 ANI ••••• 

Nlatl/da Sander. 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, January 20,20129:32 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Keino Young 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/20/2012 9:31 :00 AM 
Docket Number: 110023-WS 
Filename 1Path: 110023.CO.ky.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 2.f/t>t!?OCommission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel fV}A-/ iE-O - 0 

Florida Public Service Commission ?~{Vt4ILt:O ­
Tel: (850) 413-6630 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110023 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Greenberg Traurig, P.A. (II) CookeM@gtlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (11 h) KELLYJR@leg.state.f1.us No 

Printed on 112012012 at 2: 15: 16 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fit... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00387-12 in Docket 110023-WS (EmaillD = 167840) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
00387-12 (2 pgs.) Consummating Order 

PSC-12-0032-CO-WS makes Order 

PSC-11-0586-PAA-WS effective and 
final; docket to remain open. 

112012012 




1 eLK Ottlc/al Flllng*"*111912012 2:04 PM ***** 


Matilda Sanders Itpo.;13 -(,IJ 5 


From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 


Thursday, January 19, 20121:21 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Keino Young; Melissa Jones-Alexis 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

1/19/2012 1 :20:00 PM 
110023-WS 
110023.Amendatory Ord.ky.doc 

'~ ..~-~--~'----"-I
PSC. eLl.( CORf~ESPONDENCE 

~AdministrativeO Pntiesl] conSilIO.er 

DOCUMENT NO . .00.4(.,0- IL 
~! l)fC'''·:H[',. f"" r.N·" . h.~ I fi.1 h~ I llh . 
~~ ___.,r,r, ....;;;;;;;;;------ ­

l,btJ,,'f-#J AMENDATORY ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins ~t'P' FAY~ - z-­
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET llOO23 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Greenberg Traurig, P.A. (II) CookeM@gtlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (llh) KELLY.JR@leg.state.flus No 

Printed on 1/1912012 at 4:49:21 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00369-12 in Docket 110023-WS (EmaillD =993534) 

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
00369-12 (1 pgs.) Amendatory Order 

PSC-12-0586A-PAA-WS to reflect the 
correct order number, 
PSC-11-0586-PAA-WS on the header 

for Schedule Nos. 1-3; Order 

PSC-11-0586-PAA-WS is reaffirmed in 
all other respects. 

1119/2012 




Page I of2 

Dorothy Menasco 	 FPSC, eLK - CORRESPQt·JDENCE 

"' ­
From: Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT NO.~~LL_ 
Sent: Tuesday, January 03,201212:13 PM DIST~!3UTION: 
To: Keino Young 

Subject: 	RE: {BULK} Docket No. 11 0023-WS - Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., MFL Utility Systems, L.L .C. - Notice of 
Substitution of Counsel 

Thank you, Keino. We will make that revision per YOlt'instruction below. 

Dorothy 

From: Keino Young 
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 9: 10 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: {BULK} Docket No. 110023-WS - Equity lifeStyle Properties, Inc., MFL Utility Systems, 
L.L.C. - l'Jotice of Substitution of Counsel 

Yes, Mike Cooke should be designated as a party of record and Ruden McClosky, P.A. should be 
deleted completely from the parties list. Thanks, Keino 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, December 27,2011 2:30 PM 
To: Keino Young 
Subject: FW : {BULK} Docket No. 110023-WS - Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., MFL Utility Systems, 
L.L.C. - Notice of Substitution of Counsel 
Importance: Low 

Hi Keino, 

CLK received the attached notice of substitution of counsel for Mid-Florida Lakes eELS). I have 
added atty Cooke's contact information to the parties list. Please confirm that atty Cooke should 
be designated as a party of record and confirm whether or not Ruden McClosky, P.A. should be 
deleted completely from the parties list. Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy 

From: ThomasM@gtlaw.com [mailto:ThomasM@gtlaw.com] On Behalf Of 
rcptDAOCAB9D640D6DBC838A8298CF880EE16651651B-1@rpost.net 
Sent: Thursday, December 22,2011 4:13 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: jordan_ruben@mhchomes.com; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; Melissa Jones-Alexis; Patti Daniel; Keino 
Young 
Subject: {BULK} Docket No. 110023-WS - Equity lifeStyle Properties, Inc., MFL Utility Systems, L.L.C. ­
Notice of Substitution of Counsel 
Importance: Low 

Attachments: 511617093 .pdf 

Docket No.: 
Docket No. 110023 -WS - Application for certificates to operate water and waste 
water utilities in Lake County by Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., MFL Utility 

113 /2012 


mailto:kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:jordan_ruben@mhchomes.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:rcptDAOCAB9D640D6DBC838A8298CF880EE16651651B-1@rpost.net
mailto:mailto:ThomasM@gtlaw.com
mailto:ThomasM@gtlaw.com


Page 2 of2 

Systems, L.L.C. 

Person Filing: 
Michael G. Cooke 
Greenberg Traurig, P .A. 
625 Twiggs Street, Suite 100 
Tampa, FL 33602 
Telephone: 813-318-5700 
Facsimile: 813-318-5900 
CookeM@gtlaw.com 

Filed on behalf of: 
Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc. 

Total number of pages (including this e-mail): 
Three (3) 

Description: 
Notice of Substituion of Counsel 

Peg 

Margaret "Peg" Thomas 
Admin Assistant to Tampa Managing Sharcholder - David Weinstcin 
Legal Ass istant to Michael G. Cooke, Lew Snyd~r and John Wirthlin 
Greenberg Traurig, PA 1625 E. Twiggs St., Ste 100 1 Tampa, FL 33602 
Tel 813318573 0 1 Fax 8 13.318.5900 
rhomasm@gLlaw.com 1 www.g tlaw.com 

G reenbergTrau rig 
Albany· Amsterdam . Atlanta' Austin' Boston' Chicago' Dallas' Delaware' Denver' Fort Lauderdale' Houston . Las Vegas' London* · Los Angeles ' 
Miami ' New J ersey' New York' Orange County· Orlando' Palm Beach COllnty . Philadelphia' Phoenix' Sacramento· San Francisco' Shanghai' Silicon 
Valley· Tallahassee' Tampa ' Tysons Corner' Washington, D.C. . White Plains 

• Operates as Greenberg Traurig Maher LLP 

Strategic Alliances with Independent Law Firms 
Milan· Rome 

PLEASE CO NSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTI NG THIS EMA IL . 

If you are not an intend ed recip ient of con fi d ential nnd privi leged in form ation in this email.pleasedelete it. noti fy usi mmediatel y atpostmaster@gtlaw .com. and do not use 
or disseminate such in iormation. Pursua nt to IRS Circu lar 230, any tax "dvice in thi s em ail may not be used to avoid tax penni ties or to promote, market or recommend any 

matter herein. 

113/2012 


mailto:atpostmaster@gtlaw.com
http:www.gtlaw.com
mailto:rhomasm@gLlaw.com
mailto:CookeM@gtlaw.com


Marguerite McLean (IOb2.? -wS 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2011 2:38 PM 

_----------'-- , ,'AtTo: ClK - Orders 1Notices FPSC. CLI<- CORRESPONDENCE I
Cc: Keino Young; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted AdministrativeD PartiesD Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. _Dd4(aO-l~
Date and Time: 12/20/2011 2:36:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110023-WS /"7 ,...DIS1 RIBU~~_;====;;...l 
Filename I Path: 110023.PAA Order.ky.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER APPROVING RATES AND CHARGES 
Docket No. 110023-WS 

f 4xt::O . ~Terry X. J{o[(£nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel jJ11+-1 LJ:f-O ~ (!) 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 e ;J#JW1- ;t 

1 



I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110023 


ADDRESS

I INCOMPANYPARTY EMAIL MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

KELLY.JR((illeg.state.f1.us No 

Ruden Law Firm (11) 

Office of Public Counsel (1Ih) 

Michael.Cooke((ilRuden.com No 

Printed on 12/21!2011 at4:35:17PM 

http:Michael.Cooke((ilRuden.com
http:KELLY.JR((illeg.state.f1.us


The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fit... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 09085-11 in Docket 11 0023-WS (EmaillD =188033) 

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
09085-11 (13 pgs.) PM Order PSC-11-0586-PM-WS 

approving Mid-Florida Lake's rates and 
charges; order to become final and 
effective on issuance of a CO; if no timely 
protest, a CO to be issued; docket to 
remain open to allow Mid-Florida Lakes to 
file a proposed customer notice reflecting 
approved WAW rates and charges and to 
provide proof of the date notice was given 
no less than 10 days after the date of the 
notice; protest due 1/11/12. 

12/2112011 

------------.~.-.~..~..- ..- .. ~.. 



1(,)0:=:1;,5 -IPS 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

1 

o 
? 

fPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

~AdmiDistrative[] PartiesD COls.mer 
DOCUMENT NO. 004l.o0~ \ \ 
DISTRIBU.:JO~~____;;:;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;:;;;;;;;;;;;;:;;o;;;;;o;;;J 

PARTICIPA IT NGE A ADDM IL RE RD ESSES FO OCK T 110023 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

1 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 

I 

DIRECTORY 

i Office of Public Counsel (11h) KELL YJRiWleg.state.tlus I No 
Ruden Law Firm (11) Michael.Cooke~Ruden.com I No 

I 

Printed on 11122/2011 at4:29:52 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D = 980841) 


Attachments: 08545-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

11/22/2011 




1 eLK Otllc/al Flllng****10110/2011 2:11 PM ***** 

Matilda Sander. 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Monday, October 10,20112:11 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Keino Young 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

10/10/2011 2:10:00 PM 
110023-WS 
110023.order.092011.agenda.ky.doc 

FINAL ORDER GRANTING WATER AND WASTEWATER CERTIFICATES 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

Gl.:tS 
~O 'vrlf:. 

o 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110023 


I ADDRESS 
IN

EMAILCOMPANYPARTY MASTER
ADDRESSCODENAME COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

No 
Ruden Law Firm (11) 

KELLY.JR~leg.state.f1.usOffice of Public Counsel (11 h) 
NoMichael.Cooke~Ruden.com 

Printed on 10/1012011 at 4:40:44 PM 

http:Michael.Cooke~Ruden.com
http:KELLY.JR~leg.state.f1.us
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =790143) 

Attachments: 07395-11.pdf 

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

10/10/2011 




State of Florida 
RECEIVE[}-FPSC 

Ju.hlk~:erfrb (l[ •• 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 ~=!~~ltm PH 12: 52 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

COMMISSION 
-~-~-~-()-Ft-)\-~-»-lJ-~- CLERK 

DATE: September 14,2011 

TO: Diamond Williams, Commission Deputy Clerk I Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Thomas J. wairl4, Utilities SystemlEngineering Specialist, Division of Economic 
Regulation i()VJ 

RE.: Docket No. 110023-WS; Application for certificates to provide water and 
wastewater service in Lake County by MFL Utility Systems. L.L.C. 

Please include the attached e-mail from customer Larr Kell1,l;~~J!l><.!ll~_ gocl\et _g... 

correspondence document in the docket file. FPSC, eLK CORRESPONDENCE 

~AdR1inistrativeO rmip. Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO.. _~:t!ef2::JlTW 
attachment DI~.!R!~!J2]~~_;;;;;;;;;;;;,;;;=;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;..I 
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Tom Walden 

From: kennedy106@earthlink.net 

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 3:56 PM 

To: Tom Walden 

Subject: RE: Docket 110023 Review 
Thanks 

Larry 

kennedy106@earthlink.net 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Tom Walden 
To: kennedy106@earthlink.net 
Sent: 9/13/2011 3:41 :48 PM 
Subject: RE: Docket 110023 Review 

If I have an opportunity to speak at agenda, I will share your comment below. You had made this 
pOint in your letter to the Commission Clerk and that letter is contained in the docket file. 

We do not view consent orders as negative. A consent order is a tool used to arrive at a 
settlement agreement agreed upon by the DEP and a utility that recognizes items to be altered, 
added, or modified to comply with DEP rules or to improve the operation of the plant and 
system. The goal of a consent order is to resolve issues through an agreed upon settlement 
document, setting forth dates certain for resolution. It is not unusual for a water or wastewater 
company to sign a consent order with the DEP. 

Thanks for the e-mail. 

Tom Walden 
Engineer Specialist 
twa I den@psc.state.fl.us 
850-413-6950 

From: kennedy106@earthlink.net [mailto:kennedy106@earthlink.net] 
Sent: Friday, September 09, 20111:33 PM 
To: Tom Walden 
Subject: Docket 110023 Review 

Tom, 

I was disappointed that the recommedation did not mention the following 
information concerning Consent Order OGC FILE NO: 08-1714: 

During an inspection on January 29, 2008 of Mid-Florida Lakes Yacht Club by 
The State of Florida?s Department of Environment Protection, they found 
twenty-three (23) violations. One of which was that ELS was and had been 
operating with only one (2 are required) potable well since February 2007. DEP 
then issued Consent Order OGC FILE NO: 08-1714 to Equity Lifestyles 
Properties, Inc. 

Thank You for your assistance. 

Larry 

kennedy106@earthlink.net 

9/13/2011 


mailto:kennedy106@earthlink.net
mailto:mailto:kennedy106@earthlink.net
mailto:kennedy106@earthlink.net
mailto:den@psc.state.fl.us
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

i Office of Public Counsel (1Ih) KELLY.1R@leg.state.fl.us No 
Ruden Law Firm (II) Michael.Cooke@Ruden.com No 

FPSC, ClK CORRESPONDENCE 

AdministrativeO PartiesO Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 004wO- it 
OIS1 RIBUTION: _~ 

Printed on 9/8/2011 at 4:57:02 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =180512) 

Attachments: 06442-11.pdf 

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

9/8/2011 




1 eLK OHicial Filing****5/23/2011 11:05 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Notice Type: 


Shalonda Hopkins 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Monday, May 23, 201110:37 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Keino Young; Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke; Anna Williams; Melissa Jones-Alexis 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

5/23/2011 10:34:00 AM 
11 0020-WS; 11 0021-WS; 110022-WS; 11 0023-WS 
110020-23.Amended-lnformaI.Meet.Not.05-25-11.ky.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

MEMORANDUM 
AMENDED NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

me, eLK - CORRESPoNDENCE 
@!administradYeO Parties 0 Consumer 
'DOCUMENT No.fl2L!WO-fI 
DISTRIBUTION; 



CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM .. F_L_O_R,ID_A~P N_'________~___;_==_______________ __U_B_L_IC_S_E_rR-V-I-C-E-C.-O-M-M-1_SS_I_O__PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS ~
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MA~~ERI
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

I DIRECTORY 

Office of Public Counsel (11 h~~)~________+1______-l·_K:-::::E:;;.LL::::.Y-7=:.J::-:Rs:(@~le:::;~g~ _________L....:.:IN~o____--j.. s~ta::.te:;::..:;.:.fl.:.:::u:::..s__. 
~den Law Firm (!1).L-__________---I..I___.___L...:.:.IM!.!.ic::.:.h:.:::a:=::e1:.:.:.C::.:o::.:::o::.:ke~(@=R::.ud:::.:e:::.:n~.c::::om:.:.:..._________.L:.:IN~o~___....J 

Printed on 5/23/20 II at 2:59:23 PM 

. __.._-.._ •••_-------­

mailto:L...:.:.IM!.!.ic::.:.h:.:::a:=::e1:.:.:.C::.:o::.:::o::.:ke~(@=R::.ud:::.:e:::.:n~.c::::om
mailto:l�_K:-::::E:;;.LL::::.Y-7=:.J::-:Rs:(@~le:::;~g
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Commission Clerk 


Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 578066) 


Attachments: 03572-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

5/2312011 
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Diamond Williams IOO2'3~WS 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 4:50 PM CORRESpONDENCEme. eLK· . 0 CODSUlIlCt 
To: Diamond Williams ~Adnl\n\strativeO rna4UO· IL 
Subject: New Advice Form 110023-WS-00001 DOCUMENT NO._~~~~-
Attachments: ees Form 110023-WS-00001-001.pdf DiSTRIBUTION: •.- ;;; 

Docket Number ll0023-WS - Form Number 110023-WS-0000l-00l 

Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in Lake 
County by MFL Utility Systems, L.L.C. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Informal Meeting - OS/25/2011 - 10:00 
a.m.-ll:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

5/23/2011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised OS/20/2011 at 4:49 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Keino Young 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: 110023· WS •• Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in Lake County by MFL Utility 
Systems, L.L.C. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Informal Meeting OS/25/2011 Tallahassee / G·154 10:00 a. - 11:00 a. 

i 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

CommissionersI Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BW ADM 

X 

GH BL ADMED BI R\\ 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 110023-WS-OOOOI-OOl 

~~~..-­ ..---------­



eLK Official Fiilng****2/f7/201110:25 AM ***** f 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Thursday, February 17,2011 10:25 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1 Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke; Anna Williams; Keino Young; Terry Holdnak 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2117/2011 10:22:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110020-WS; 110021-WS; 110022-WS; 110023-WS 
Filename 1 Path: 110020-23.1nformal Meet.Not.02.18.11.rrj.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

To be issued by the Clerk. 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission ('
Tel: (850) 413-6630 '\ Cl't- 4 

WUll 0 
~----------.--------------~-ft1{(ti l FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

Mministndive 0 P6tties 0 Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO.COLJ:\o'Q= \\ 
DiSTRIBUTION: 

~--.-.-----------



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTEI~ 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Printed on 2117/2011 at 4:5L33 PM 



Commission Clerk 
---~---.-~---..-­

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 669818) 

Attachments: 01085-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 


Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-lf13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


2/17/2011 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULE I. BROWN 

RONALDA. BRISE 

COMMISS~ON CLERK 

(~Q)JWZiJ Pfl 2: 05 

COMM I s s I OM 
CLERK 

Michael G. Cooke, Esquire 
Ruden McClosky 
21 5 South Monroe Street, Suite 81 5 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 110023-WS 

Dear Mr. Cooke: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for certificates to provide water and 
wastewater service in Lake County by Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc., Mid-Florida Lakes Utility, 
which was filed in this office on January 7,201 1, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Ofice of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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